Repubiic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF BENGUET

Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet
Telefax: (074) 422-6570; (074)422-7501

DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. _04¢ s. 2019

All Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads

Date: February 20, 2020
To: Division Heads

SDO Employees

All Others Concerned
From: BENIL

OIC-0OSDS

Subject:

AYTACA, EdD, CESO Vi
})sst. Schools Division Superintendent

Institutionalization of GAD Focal Point System in the Schools Division of Benguet

1. With reference to DepEd Order No. 32, s. 2017 mandating every Schools Division Office
to institutionalize its own GAD Focal Point System, the following are designated as the

SDO Benguet GFPS:
GFPS Chairperson:

Benilda M. Daytaca, EdD, CESO VI
OIC- OSDS

Technical Working Group:

Head :

Members:

Secretariat Head

Nestor L. Bolayo, ASDS

Jocelyn L. Alimondo, SEPS-HRDS
GAD Coordinator

Rizalyn A. Guznian, CID Chief

Lucio B. Alawas, SGOD Chief

Florabel E. Buclay, Budget Officer

Glenn N. Duguis, AO V (Admin. Services)
Jeanette 1. Kiong, Planning Officer
Erlinda C. Quinuan, EPS-Values

Lizelle L. Lupante, ADAS il

Monitoring & Evalu.ation:Virginia V. Basatan, SEPS-M&E

Delia C. Bandao

Likewise, this Office enjoins all schools to institutionaiize their GFPS as provided in the

same DepEd Order. Please email names of the GFPS chairperson and members to the
Division GFPS Secretariat at legal.sdohenguet@gamail.com on or before February 28,

2020.

Wide dissemination of this memorandum is desired.




